Board of Trustees Armando Cuellar, Jr., President Dr. Jaime Rodriguez, Vice President Jesse Treviño, Secretary



Marcos De Los Santos, Trustee Andrew Gonzalez, Trustee Isidoro Nieto, Trustee Jaclyn Sustaita, Trustee

WESLACO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT, DR. DINO CORONADO

Meeting:	Regular Board Meeting
Place:	WISD Board Room/Virtual
Location:	319 W. 4 th Street
Date:	October 18, 2022
Гіте:	5:30 P.M. or Immediately
	Following the Public Hearing

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY PARTICIPATE REMOTELY, PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 551.127, BY VIDEOCONFERENCE AT THIS REGULAR BOARD MEETING. HOWEVER, A PHYSICAL QUORUM OF THE BOARD SHALL BE PRESENT AT 319 W. 4TH STREET, WESLACO, TEXAS, 78596.

THE EXCLUSIVE WAY TO PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC COMMENT IS TO REGISTER NO LATER THAN 5:15 P.M. ON OCTOBER 18, 2022, AT THE FOLLOWING WEB LINK: https://www.wisd.us/superintendentboard/new-page

THE MEETING WILL BE LIVESTREAMED AT THE FOLLOWING WEB LINK: https://youtu.be/NxFsFMTqJqs

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order
- II. Establishment of a Quorum
- III. Invocation
- IV. Pledge of Allegiance/Texas Pledge
- V. Awards and Recognitions
- VI. Proclamations
 - >National Family Literacy Month
 - >Parental Involvement Day, November 17, 2022
 - >Bullying Prevention Week, November 14-18, 2022
- VII. Public Comments
- VIII. Superintendent's Report
 - >COVID-19 Update
 - >Influenza Update
 - >Enrollment/ADA

IX. Consent Agenda

- A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 20, 2022
- B. Approval of Out of Valley Trips
- C. Approval to Accept Donations in the Amount of \$5,380.00 for the Justice Raul A. Gonzalez Elementary School 5K Scholarship Run from Various Sponsors:
 - 1. \$500.00 from Sergio Peña State Farm Agent
 - 2. \$500.00 from Sara Valerio The Behavioral Effect
 - 3. \$500.00 from Agua Dental
 - 4. \$260.00 from Mike Carlin Knights of Columbus Carlin Agency
 - 5. \$250.00 from Dr. Ricardo Luna All STX Rehab & Chiropractic Services LLC
 - 6. \$250.00 from Hector Solis Ithaca Auto Repair
 - 7. \$250.00 from The Blue Onion
 - 8. \$250.00 from Joel & Jesse Garcia Teddy GS, LLC
 - 9. \$250.00 from Jaime Garza Steve Reves Paint & Body Shop
 - 10. \$250.00 from Commissioner David Fuentes Hidalgo County Pct. 1
 - 11. \$250.00 from Austin Payne Payne Motors
 - 12. \$250.00 from Dr. Jaime Rodriguez Weslaco Vision Source
 - 13. \$250.00 from Adrian Gonzalez First Care EMS, LLS
 - 14. \$250.00 from Burton Companies LLC
 - 15. \$250.00 from Roxanne Morales Roxie Massage Therapy
 - 16. \$250.00 from Norberto Garcia New Day Counseling RGV
 - 17. \$50.00 Value from Auto Zone (Assorted Items) from Freddy Rodriguez
 - 18. \$25.00 Value from Weslaco Vision Source (Assorted Items) from Dr. Jaime Rodriguez
 - 19. Four \$40.00 Gift Cards from Commissioner David Fuentes Hidalgo County Pct. 1
 - 20. Four \$25.00 Gift Cards from Roger Gutierrez ATPE
 - 21. Four \$25.00 Gift Cards from Joe Salazar SIG Insurance
 - 22. Two \$25.00 Gift Cards from Border Air
 - 23. Two \$25.00 Gift Cards from Angel Magallanes
 - 24. Two \$20.00 Gift Cards from Anonymous
 - 25. Two \$10.00 Chick-Fil-A Gift Cards from the Justice Raul Gonzalez Pre-K Staff
 - 26. One \$25.00 Gift Card (Eres Bella & Spa) from Juan Carlos Gonzalez
- D. Approval to Accept Donation in the Amount of \$500.00 from Dr. ET & Company for Memorial Elementary School Folklorico Student Activity Club
- E. Approval of Membership Renewal Fee to Participate in the National School Boards Association (NSBA) for the 2023 Fiscal Year
- F. Approval of Agreement with Region One ESC to Provide Instructional Coaching through the Reading and Language Arts Coaching Academy for Reading Language Arts Instructional Coaches and Coordinators for the 2022-2023 School Year
- G. Approval of a Training Agreement Between Weslaco Independent School District and South Texas College to Provide Continuing Education Courses to WISD Parents for the 2022-2023 School Year
- H. Approval of Contract to Rent the Bert Ogden Arena for School Graduations in May 2023

- I. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Weslaco Independent School District and the Weslaco Crime Stoppers, Inc.
- J. Approval of District and Campus Improvement Plans for the 2022-2023 School Year
- K. Approval of Members to the School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) for the 2022-2023 School Year
- L. Approval of Purchase of ACT College Readiness Assessment to be Administered District-Wide to 11th Graders for the 2022-2023 School Year
- M. Approval of Purchase of Musical Instruments for Students of Weslaco High School, Beatriz Garza Middle School, and Central Middle School Band Programs
- N. Approval of Purchase of Musical Instruments for Students of Weslaco East High School, Mary Hoge Middle School, and Cuellar Middle School Band Programs
- O. Approval of Renewal Purchase of the Palo Alto Firewall System for the District with a Five-Year Lease to Finance the Purchase
- P. Approval to Purchase Instructional Materials from OKAPI Educational Publishing to be Used with Emergent Bilingual Students in Grades Pre-K to 12th for the 2022-2023 School Year
- Q. Approval to Renew the Retainer Agreement with the Law Firm of Walsh Gallegos Trevino Kyle & Robinson P.C. for Legal Services Related to the Provision of Special Education Services
- R. Approval of Proposal Awards:
 - 1. Athletic Field Maintenance & Landscaping (Proposal #23-08-04 Re-Bid)
 - 2. Security Services (Proposal #23-10-19)
- S. Approval to Reject Proposals:
 - 1. Automotive Routine Maintenance Services (Proposal #23-10-20)
 - 2. Aquatic Center Pool Area HVAC Upgrades (CSP #23-09-16)
- T. Approval of Quarterly Investment Activity Report for the Quarter Ended August 31, 2022
- U. Approval of Annual Investment Activity Report for the Year Ended August 31, 2022
- V. Approval of Budget Amendments
 - 1. Weslaco East High School Band Local Fund to Cover Student Entry Fees and Student and Staff Meals
 - 2. District-Wide Local Fund to Cover Maintenance & Repairs of Security Guard Golf Carts in the Middle Schools and High Schools for the Remainder of the 2022-2023 School Year
 - 3. Weslaco High School Local Fund to Cover Replacement of Security Cameras
 - 4. Assistant Superintendent for Team Leadership, Team Panther Local Fund to Purchase Meals and Other Incentives for Campuses During the 2022-2023 Academic Year

- 5. Assistant Superintendent for Team Leadership, Team Wildcat Local Fund to Purchase Meals and Other Incentives for Campuses During the 2022-2023 Academic Year
- 6. CTE Department State Vocational Fund to Record Budget for Roll-Forward
- 7. Director of External Funding State & Federal Programs State Compensatory Fund to Record Budget for Roll-Forward
- 8. Director of External Funding State & Federal Programs Early Education Allotment Fund to Record Budget for Roll-Forward
- 9. Special Education Department Dyslexia Fund to Record Budget for Roll-Forward
- 10. Director of Student Support Services CCMR Fund to Record Budget for Roll-Forward
- 11. Business Office To Record Budget for Finance Lease and Purchase of Palo Alto Networks PA-5410 Firewall, and the Lease Payment for Year 1 of 5 years. Also, to Reclassify the Payment for Year 2 of 3 years of the Finance Lease for the Web Content Filter Approved in 2021-2022
- W. Approval of Monthly Tax Adjustments for September 2022

X. Discussion Items:

- A. Interim Financial Report for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2022
- B. Acknowledgement of Hidalgo County Tax Office Collection Report for September 2022: Current Taxes and Delinquent Taxes
- C. Annual Announcement of Board Training Credit
- D. Presentation of Preliminary Draft-Tax Rate Impact (TRI) Analysis and Preliminary Analysis of Two Refunding Scenarios
- E. Update on Training, Conferences, Events, and Consider Future Agenda Item Requests by Board Members

XI. Discussion and Possible Action Items:

- A. Discussion and Possible Action for the Board to Consider Pursuing the Designation of Weslaco Independent School District as a District of Innovation (DOI) and the Appointment of a Committee to Develop a Local Plan of Innovation
- B. Discussion and Possible Action for the Board to Consider Revisions to the 2022-2023 Academic School Calendar

XII. Closed Meeting to Discuss:

- A. Personnel Matters (Tex. Gov't Code 551.074)
 - 1. Discussion Regarding Superintendent's Recommendation on Certified Professional Personnel
 - 2. Discussion Regarding Superintendent's Recommendation on Resignations/Retirements of Certified Professional Personnel
 - 3. Discussion on Preliminary Legal Counsel Review of District's Discipline of Personnel Following Reported Incidents of Prohibited Conduct

- 4. Deliberation Regarding the Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee (Tex. Gov't Code 551.074 and 551.071)
- B. Deliberation Regarding Acquisition of Real Property (Tx. Gov't Code 551.072)
- C. Consultation with Attorney Regarding: a) Pending or Contemplated Litigation: b) a Settlement Offer: or c) a Matter in Which the Duty of the Attorney to the Weslaco ISD under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas Clearly Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code (Tex. Gov't. Code 551.071)

XIII. Reconvene in Open Meeting:

- A. Possible Action, If Necessary, on Items Discussed in Closed Meeting
 - Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Superintendent's Recommendation on Employment of Certified Professional Personnel
 - 2. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Superintendent's Recommendation on Resignations/Retirements of Certified Professional Personnel
 - 3. Discussion and Possible Action for the Board to Allow the Superintendent to Enter into Negotiations on a Land Purchase
- XIV. Closed Meeting to Conduct a Level Three Grievance Requested by R. Orozco Pursuant to Weslaco ISD Policy DGBA (Local)
- XV. Reconvene in Open Meeting: Possible Action on Level Three Grievance Requested by R. Orozco Pursuant to Weslaco ISD Policy DGBA (Local)
- XVI. Adjournment

Note: The Board of Trustees may, at any time during this meeting, retire to a closed meeting pursuant to \$551.071(2) of the Texas Government Code to seek the advice of its attorney on any subject slated for discussion, where the duty of the attorney to the Board of Trustees under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act. At this meeting, the Board of Trustees may receive information from, give information to, ask questions of, or receive questions from any third person, including an employee of the governmental body, about the public business items slated for discussion. The Board of Trustees may at any time during this meeting elect to deliberate in open session on any matter, which is slated for discussion in executive session. The Board of Trustees will reconvene in open session to take appropriate action on any matter deliberated in executive session.

Note: If any accommodation for a disability is required, notify the Superintendent's Office at (956-969-6915), prior to the meeting date.